LIBERTY TOWNSHIP RECREATION COMMISSION

Meeting Minutes - March 28, 2022

Call the meeting to order at 6pm.

Open Public Meetings Notice This meeting has been advertised in accordance with the Open Public Meetings Act.

Flag Salute

Roll Call

Present: Mike Wilson, Jennifer Pandorf, Ian Denzer-Weiler, Michelle Warren, Megan Florio (Alt#1), Wayne Spangenberg (Liaison)

Absent: Kelsey Nauta, Aaron Feldman, Jennifer Duncan (Alt#2),

Approval of Minutes: January 22, 2022	A motion was made by Mrs. Pandorf to accept the minutes from the 1/22/22 meeting, which was seconded by Mr. Denzer-Weiler. All were in favor and the minutes were approved.
Approval of Meeting Dates : 2022	A motion was made by Mrs. Pandorf to accept the proposed meeting dates for 2022, which was seconded by Mr. Denzer-Weiler. All were in favor and the meeting dates were approved.
Reports:	

Baseball - Mr. Denzer-Weiler reported that he was not aware of any applications to use the fields as of this date. Follow up needed regarding a volunteer "clean-up" day for the fields.

Basketball - Mr. Wilson reported that basketball wrapped up and there was a great turnout this year.

- **Soccer** Spring Soccer registration is officially closed, but final teams are yet to be determined. There is a very robust turnout again this year.
- **Community Day -** The 9/24/22 date for Community Day was accepted at the last Township Committee meeting Report
- Rosenkrans Award Mrs. Pandorf reported that we have a list of the top three candidates from the Great Meadows School District, however no ranking was provided to distinguish candidates which, for the purpose of the Rosenkranz Awards, could be problematic. Mrs. Pandorf will inquire with the school district for some ranking and also investigate past sports

LIBERTY TOWNSHIP RECREATION COMMISSION

Meeting Minutes - March 28, 2022

participation of the candidates, to see if there any differences to set them apart, for the purpose cv of scoring.

Beach - We are awaiting information about returning lifeguards and have received on new application for Beach Manager.

Summer Recreation – Summer Recreation is proposed to be a five-week program again this year beginning on July 4th and ending on August 5th. There was a recommendation to keep pricing the same as last year, if possible.

Parks & Recreation Areas - The instructors for Yoga and Tai Chi are willing to offer the classes at the pavilion again this year, beginning in June. There was a recommendation to keep pricing the same as last year, if possible.

Adult Community Recreation – No Report

Disciplinary and Policies- No Report

Finances- No Report

Communications

Old Business

New Business Approval of Basketball Invoices:

Referees- A motion was made by Mrs. Pandorf to approve the invoice for basketball referees in the amount of \$300, which was seconded by Mr. Denzer-Weiler. All were in favor and the invoice was approved for payment.

Personnel (Scorekeepers, Security and Officials)- A motion was made by Mrs. Pandorf to approve the payment vouchers for all personnel for basketball, which was seconded by Mr. Denzer-Weiler. All were in favor and the payment vouchers were approved.

Invoice from GMSD for gym use- there was discussion about the invoice and more information was needed to make a decision, Mr. ward to follow up with the school district.

Mountain Lake Triathlon Application- The application to hold the Mountain Lake Triathlon was submitted by the event coordinator at the meeting. The event was proposed to be held on July 16th between 7:00 am and 2:00pm. The location was the same. With the application requesting use of the beach and grove areas. A motion was made by Mrs. Pandorf to approve the application, which was seconded by Mr. Denzer-Weiler. All were in favor and the

LIBERTY TOWNSHIP RECREATION COMMISSION

Meeting Minutes – March 28, 2022

application was approved and will be forwarded to the Township Committee for final approval.

Public Comment- No public members were present.

Adjournment- A motion was made by Mrs. Pandorf to adjourn the meeting, which was seconded by Mr. Denzer-Weiler. All were in favor and the meeting was adjourned at 6:55pm.

Next Meeting: April 25th @ 6pm